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MAHONEY, Danielle

RN N R MR o]
From: BLANDFORD, Wendy
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 11:49 AM
To: MAHONEY, Danielle
Subject: FW: approval for beach wheelchair for loans
Attachments: PF004-evaluation-of-quotes hippocampe.doc

Hi Danielle

Approval to purchase from Cost Code: 80017859,
PFO04 signed and provided in hardcopy.

Please work with Corporate North Lakes for purchase.

Wendy

Regards
Wendy Blandford
Principal Advisor Education Services { Disability and Inclusion}

North Coast Region
Department of Education

P: 0732039018

m:[s.47(3)(b) -
E: wendy.blandford@ged.gld.gov.au i

Level 3 | 10 The Corso | North Lakes QLD 4509 “
PO Box 248 | Kallangur QLD 4503

Gueensland
Goyernment

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: MAHONEY, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 12:4% P

To: BLANDFORD, Wendy

Subject: approval for beach whezichair for loans

Hi Wendy,
Please see attached PF004 outlining quotes and recommendation for purchasing a Hippocampe — small beach
wheelchair to add to loans. We already have one stored at Currimundi thatis used for many camps in that area. This

one will be smaller and will be stored at Woody Point Special School for loans and to provide additional beach
access in the Redcliffe area.

The successfut quote was with|S-73(1) - RTlwho specified a lap belt in the quote for their chair.[s.73(1) - RTIkre
situated at |S.73(1) - RTI -

Purchase invoice will be sent to Regional Office for payment from Cost Centre 80017859.
Delivery will be to Woody Point Special School.

Regards,
Danielle

RTI Application194606 - File B - Document 1 of 16



Danielle Mahoney
Principal Education Officer — Student Services

North Coast Region — North Lakes/Disability and Inclusion
Department of Education

P: 07 3203 9017

M:[s.47(3)(b) - d

E: danielle.mahoney@qged.qgld.gov.au
Level 3 10 The Corso North Lakes Qld 4509
PO Box 248 Kallangur Qld 4503

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Queensland
Gewvernmend

2
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Refer fo Purchasing and Procurement Instructions for guidance or cortact

EVALUATION OF QUOTES (PF004)
luators understand their obligations and consider risks when evaluating the information provided in supplfer quotes against the

Use this form fo evaluate quotes up fo $100,0600. Ensure eva
evaiuation criteria.

Department of Education and Training

the Procurernent Services Branch.

PURCHASING REQUIREMENT

North Lakes R O

@ Description of Purchase

SUMMARY OF QUOTES RECEIVED

I Supplier Quote #1 [ Supplier Quote #2

Supplier Quote #3

Supplier Name

 [s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application _

Date Quote Requested | 12032018 _tensots | 120032018
Date Quote Received 12/03/2018 14/03/7%9187 "1.2.10_?:[2018 B
;FOTAL PRICE QUOTED (excl. GST) $ 6999.00 $ 6998.00 $ 7030
EVALUATION OF QUOTES U

Does the quote meet any mandatory requirements J EYES [] NO = ¢SS ] NO O YeEs [ NO

specified e.g. insurance, licence, standards etc.
{verified through sighting certificate of curency)?

If an offer does not meet the mandafory requirements
then the offer must be rejected.

* [fNO, detail the areas of non-conformance:

Does the Supplier accept the applicable Short Form
Conditions of Contract or the GITC Terms and
Conditions and Working on Department of Education

and Training Facilities?

'®YES [J NO "EYES [ NO -

- It NOQ, ¢ &tail the areas of non-conformance:

. If NO, detail the areas of non-conformance:

[f NO, detail the variations and if eccepizile for the . If NO, detail the variations and if acceptable for If NO, detail the variations and if acceptable for the
© purchase: : the purchase: purchase:

Ir "NQ7, ther any varations must be reviewed [0
consider any riske to the department and if accaptable
for the purchase.

Is the supplier GITC accredited (if applicable for IGT
purchases)?

SELECTION CRITERIA

i_i NO N/A
L EYES, state their GITC No. o

' YES

‘OYES [O NO N/A

No response for PF0O03 request

OvyeEs [ NO N/A

If YES, state their GITC No. ..cccooeieveeeee.

. The following Scoring scale is suggested for scoring:

 If YES, state their GITG NO. ..cr.cocovveerreee

; ‘
! For Weighted scoring, a weighting must be applied to the score using the following

Numerical scoring suggested for simple, low value, jow
risk purchases (generally up to §20,000).

Weighted scoring suggested for more complex, higher
value, higher risk purchases (generally over $20,000).

i 5 = Meets requirements and offers major benefits

. 4 = Meets requirements and offers some minor benefits Y
i 3 = Meets requirements :

i 2 = Does hot meet requirements but may be adaptable to meet needs o
i 1 = Major non-compliance with requirements :

! 0= No response to requirement

. The scoring system can be adjusted e.g. 2.5 can be allocated.

© criteria and add up to 100%:

Weightings should be based on relative importance eg. Specifications (50%),
Whole of life costs (30%), Service & Support (20%).

The VWeighted Score is calculated on the Scere multiplied by the Weighting eg. A
score of 4 for Whole of life costs with a weighting of 30% would result in a
weighted score of 120. i.e. 4 x 30 = 120.

Purchasing Form 004 — Evaluation of Quotes Version 1.3 Oct 2016

For assistance - Procurement. PSB@det.qld.gov.au or 1300 366 612

Page 1 of 2

Uncontrolled copy. Refer https://oneportal.deta.qld.gov.au/Services/Procurement Purchasing for the most current version of this document.
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[0 Numerical scoring method

Which scoring method is being used - gither,

0 Weighted scoring method

Numerical or Weighted scoring? - D UY SRR o
EVALUATION OF QUOTES Supplier #1 Supplier #2 ; Supplier #3 Supplier #1 : Supplier #2
(use the foliowing criteria and examples for application fo ' i
the specific purchase requirement) L. e : . —
1. Conformance to requirements, for example: i Score 415 Score 3/ 5 . Score 3/5 Score e /5 : Score e /5

= Delivery /installation : ' x Weighting ....... % | xWeighting ....... %

o Safety i : :

« Capabilities and experience : 1_

¢ Delivery methodology ‘ : : = Weighted score . ... . =Visighted score
o Other- ..o . s N T N o s
2. Whole of life cost, for example: Score 3/5 | Score 3/5 " Score 2/5 Score ... /5 S 5Core s /5

= Purchase price ' X Weighting e % X Weighting .......

e  Discount offered / payment terms
o Delivery costs

» Maintenance/running costs

L 3

= Weignied score !

%

. =Weighted score :

Supplier #3
. Score . /5
x Weighting ....... %

. Score

. x Weighting

= Waighted score

- =Weighted score

Trade-in value 3 :
,,,,,, other ~ ..o e N> R R o
3. Support services, for example: . Score 3/5 " Score 4/5 ~Score 2/5 ! Score | i B Score e /5 Score ... /5
s Warranty provisions : x Weighting ....... % x Weighting ....... % X Weighting ...... %
e Customer assistance / support T
e Other- ... . e PN\ - = Weighted score _ ....... __=Weighted score  ....... =Weighted score ...
TOTAL SCORE Total . Total - “Total Total Score Total Score Total Score
, . . Score10/15__  Score10/15 1 3core7/15 | (Outof800) . ... (OUOF500) e (oUtOf500) e
COMMENTS TO SUPPORT  Supplier #1 : Specified lap belt for wheeichair within quote -
TOTAL SCORE i ; o
(detaﬂs of what was quofed and ;_,_S_'-_'_EP.’!.?L#Q,,,%M_.._!EEE_Y.‘!;%!I@W,,,, i (O \ N . Lo e
reasoning for score) | Supplior #5 | No response to PFaC% request and cost higher thanothers R |
SUCCESSFUL SUPPLIER EYes [ ves " [T Yes [ Yes [ VYes [ Yes
EVALUATION APPROVAL (Al evaluation team members have evaluated quotes fairly and made sufficient notes to justify their decision)
e eeeeeessssreeseesetesasteeessseeeseoseneatita  SsusostseassmeRRERSSERRSIRAE R R R e r e e et n e oeeee T -
é?PROVAL OE _PURCHAS!NG DELEGATE Name o ) " Signature Date
APPROVAL OF 2N0 EVALUATION OFFICER it e e e T T ff L8 1 E T E L 18 H e e foienann foeinnnn
(required for purchases over $20,000}). ___Name _ Signature Date
APPROVAL OF 3R0 EVALUATION OFFICER | «ooreereesusssosserssssmsmreeessssssoneeesssssa st 1551 40581 ettt AR50 Lo oo LAY A
(if applicable) Name N _ Signature Date

To proceed with awarding the contract, confirm the financial commitment with the expenditure delegate, check the successful Supplier’s credentials and capacily to supply, issue purchase order referencing quote

no./date and noiify unsuccessful Suppliers of outcome.

Purchasing Form 004 — Evaluation of Quotes Version 1.3 Oct 2016
Uncontrolled copy. Refer hitps:/ioneportal. deta.ald.gov.aw/Services/Procurement Purchasing for the most

current version of this document.
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MAHONEY, Danielle

NS
From: BLANDFORD, Wendy
Sent; Tuesday, 29 May 2018 3:37 PM
To: MAHONEY, Danielle
Subject: Purchase of Bariatric Chair
Attachments: risk assessment bariatri =ISO-8859-1BYyBjaGFpci5Sw; Opportunity29329.pdf
Hi Danielle
Approved.
Wendy
Regards

Wendy Blandford
Principal Advisor Education Services { Disahility and Inclusion)

North Coast Region
Department of Education

P:07 3203 9018

M: [s.47(3)(b) - C
E: wendy.hlandford@qged.qgld.gov.au
Level 3 | 10 The Corso | North Lakes QLD 4509 PO Box 248 | Kallangur QLD 4503

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: MAHONEY, Danielle

Sent: Tuesday, 29 May 2018 1:57 PM

To: BLANDFORD, Wendy

Subject: FW: Send data from MFP11753C78

Hi Wendy,

Please see attached risk azsassmient {for goods for use in government environment, outside of an SOA) and quote

for Bariatric Chair {APL4AGC anly) from for your approval. Chair APL40O cost is $1477.27 + Delivery and
placement $100 = $1577.27.

This item will be delivered to Woody Point Special School. Invoice to regional office.
To be paid from Cost Centre 80017858.

Regards,
Danielle

Danielle Mahoney
Principal Education Officer — Student Services

North Coast Region ~ North Lakes/Disability and Inclusion Department of Education

RTI Application194606 - File B - Document 5 of 16



P: 07 3203 9017

M{s.47(3)(b) - C¢

E: danielle.mahoney@qed.qld.gov.au

Level 3 10 The Corso North Lakes Qld 4509 PO Box 248 Kallangur Qld 4503

Piease consider the environment before printing this email.

----- Original Message-——-

From: dmah0 [mailto:danielle.mahoney@ged.qid.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2018 1:51 PM

To: MAHONEY, Danielle <Danielle. MAHONEY @qged.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Send data from MFP11753078

Scanned from MFP11753078
User Name: dmah0
Date:29/05/2018 13:51
Pages:8

Resolution:150x150 DPI

2
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of lication
March 13, 2018 1) pe of applicatio

Customer Code: 22149

QUOTE: BK29329

DEPT QOF ED & TRAINING
LEVEL 21- EDUCATION HOUSE
30 MARY STREET

BRISBANE

QLD 4000

Contact: Danielle Mahoney
Email:  danielle.mahoney@qged.qld.gov.au

Phone: 3203 9017

Mobile: |S.47(3)(b)

Fax:

Dear Danielle

Thank you for choosing[ 5. 7] to provide you with a quote for your furniture
needs. We look forward 1o working with you to make sure you receive
outstanding service. A{ g 7]we pride ourselves upon our high quality prod-:cts
and competitive pricing.

Your budget and needs are in safe hands as our extensive range of prochicis

allows us %o select the optimal pieces that will suit your space. We operaie on
flexible based quoting and are more than happy to provide an adsition=i quote
if our initial one does not satisfy you.

We can also arrange delivery and our friendly and professional teiam will assist
you in quick and efficient installation. Please don’t hesitste to cuintact me
personally should you wish o request an additional quciz or require further
details about your potential purchase.

Warmest Regards,
s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relev:';-t to scope of application

RTI Application194606 - File B - Document 7 of 16



s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

CODE DESCRIPTION ' | ASY | ary | EACH TOTAL Ex. GST
APL400 Adjustable Patient Lounge | Order | Bariaciric Size | Adjustable Y 1 $1,477.27 $1,477.27
Arms | BOOW | Lustrell Charisma Ran
FEATURES:
900mm wide seat and hack

Double pin leg height adjustment for exira sirength

Gas sfrut back height adiustment

Two bars along back and base provide extra support with single laver
adjustment

Seat depth adjustable 400mm to 550mm

Seat height adfustable in 26mm increments - 450mm to 600mm

Back height adjustable in 50mm increments - 700mm to 900mm

Rear wide fixed rollers for easy movement

Contact areas feature 2-way stretchable / breathable polyurethane covering
25mm thick memory foem over high quality cut foam, o meet wound care
requirements

Dust reducing slimline oval support ledges for long lifespan and exireme
comiort

A complete range of heallhcare fabrics availabla

APL404 Adjustable Patient Lounge | Order | Oversize | Adjustable Arms Y 1 $1,340.91 $1,340.91
’ | 650W | Lustrell Charisma Range )

ALL COLOURS (ASSEMBLED)

s.73(1) - RTI s.73([pelivery And Placement Y 1 $100.00 $100.00

RTI Application194606 - File B - Document 8 of 16



s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

TOTAL (Ex GST): | $2,918.18

Order Confirmation Form
Please sign and return this form fogether with any deposit fo proceed

or attach your purchase order ! GST | $291.82 \
| P - - S ; RS - . - . - :
Customer Details: : TOTAL (Inc GST}): ;F $3,210.00 |
DEPT OF ED & TRAINING O
LEVEL 21- EDUCATION HOUSE
30 MARY STREET
BRISBANE Payment Terms:  ACCOUNT 7 DAYS
QLD 4000 ’ Deposit Die:
Delivery to: Special Instructions or Changes to Details:
Danielle Mahoney | PLEASE WRITE HERE

North Coast Region
Level 3/ 10 The Corse
North Lakes, QLD, 4509

Contact.  Danielle Mahoney
Phone: 3203 9017

Fax:
Mobile: |s.47(3)(b) - :
Transport;

Terms and Conditions of sale for[c 72/1) __DThis quote is valid for 30 days at swhich time all items needto be requoted. Any variations to the products specified will
require requoting. Special sizes, configurations, colours or combinations must e accszately measured and chacked before ordering. All product images are intended as
guide only and may not exacily match the product quoted. Images may incluce ace=ssories not included as standard such as drawers and refurns on desks and arms on
chairs. Please check product descriptions carefully.

Ctaims of danage made at time of delivery must be recorded. Delivery and wstallation not included unless spacified on guote. Any required on-site work, not quoled is
charged out at an hourly rate received. Estimated lead times are not quarsnt=ed and are good faith estimates only.

A non-refundable deposit may be required with orders. Cancellaticn will result in a minimum 20% restocking fee.
IMPORTANT! Please check all measurements, colours and coni'gurations before proceeding

i/ WE ACCEPT THIS QUOTE AND AGREE TO PAYMENT AwMOJUNT AND TERMS, OWNERSHIP OF GOODS AS DESCRIBED ABOVE SHALL NOT PASS UNTIL FULL
PAYMENT IS RECEIVED

Customer purchase crder number: DATE

Signature Name

Payment Options:

EFT
Pay your account via DIRECT BANK DEPOSIT

Account Name; S.73(1) - RTI - Not re
€ suncods73(1) - RTI- Not ref

Account;

Credit Card
Calls.73(1) - Rio pay using your Visa
or Mastercard

Referenc

' iled to Company Cheque
s.73(1) - RTI - Not r1 \j s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to §

prior of have available for collection on
delivery
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THIS FORM

Eligible Customers and the Supplier are required to complete this Risk Assessrent Form when purchasing/supplying
chairs, desks, tables and beds, for use in the Government envirorument, outside of the arrangement.

The Supplier wilt assist Custorners in the completion of this form, and will provide a guarantee to the Gustomer by signing

the document, that all items purchased outside of the arrangement meet all relevant standards detailed within this Risk
Assessment Form.

Once the Risk Assessment Form is complated and signed by both the Customer's representafive and the Supplier, a
Copy of th[s form is fo be emaled to the Procurement Suppot  Unit  (PSU)  at

[t is in the Customer's and the Supphers bast interest to enforee this form for all purchasss made outsids of the SOA list
of products {whether it be non-SOA items sold by an SOA Supplier, or non-80A items sold by a non-SOA Supplier), to

ensure the safely of all persons utilising the furniture, and also to ensure that all furniture and purchases of furniture stands
up to scrutiny in the case of an audit process.

BACKGROUND

DETR8449 SOA — for the provision of Queensland Government Furniture weni te tender on 17 June 2015 and was
implemented on-1 February 2017. The arrangement has state-wide coveiage and provides an extensive range of
modern, fiexible furniture.

While this is not a mandatery arrangement, alt furniture purchased for Queensland Government Departments is
required to meet the standards as outlined within the DET Builing Design Standards (Section 5) Version 2.0 dated 29
July 2011. These standards ensure that Queensland Government Departments are purchasing furniture that comply
with the AS/NZ Standards; all desks, tables, chairs and beds are tested by the Australasian Furnishing Research &
Development Institute (AFRDI), or equivalent, and ensure low formaldehyde emission levels,

The arrangement is divided into the following furniture caleyories and sub-calegories:

Student Desks ' Studenttablas!desks

Student Computer Dasks

General Purposea Tables & Technical Drawing Bench
Student Chairs & Stools General classroom student chair

Student Compuiter Chair

Student Stools (seating with no back}
_Early Childhood Furniture Early childhood furniture

" HIGHER EDUCATION FURNITURE

tédu atuona[ institifes) ©

o (s&'ra‘ule for.universities, colleges; TAFES :
Student Desks Student tables/desks
Student Computer Desgks

Geaneral Purpose Tables & Technical Drawing Bench
Chairs & Stools General Studeni Chair

Student Computer Chair
Student Stools (seating with no back)

SPECIALISE
e ‘ : (smtabl,;
Speciallsed Learning Areas Science Laboralories
Industrial Machinery Faclliies (Manual Arts)
Home Economics & Art Fadlities
Learning Aids
Classroom Scresning
Bag Storage

Page 1 of 7
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OfflceiAdmInlstratton V(-Jihalrs%

OfF ce chalrs._ executive chairs ancl general sealing

Heavy capacity office chairs {suitable for 135 kg)

Reception Furniture & Soff Furnishinds

Reception desks, loungss, visitor chairs, cofies tables, ottomans

Office!Administration Tables

Workstations {fixed and height adjustable)

Tables and Desks

Screening

Privacy screening

Acoustlc pane!s

SOUFId Reducing Panels I

J(Swtable

) orrectronal!mental hA,, 1fh
Bedding

Beds (easy to clean fire resmtant sealed at seams tamper proof
and resistant fo chemicals and fluids)

Mattresses (easy to clean, fire resistant, sealsd at seams, tamper
proof and resistant fo chemicals and fluids)

Under bed storage

Storage

Bedside cabinets and storage

Cafeteria Furniture

Tables with seating, benches (easy to clean, tamper proof and
resistant to chemicals and fluids)

Furnishings

Wall mirrors

Desks & Tables

General tables — including use in educational environments (easy
fo clean, tamper preof and resistant to chemicals and fluids)

Chairs & Stools

General chafrs and seafine - including wse in educational
environments (easy to cdean, tamper proof and resistant to
chemicals and fiuids)

VlSitor seatlng

Visitqr Furnitulje

__(suiitdblé for hiosh

C!;éi}s- T

AL
Basiatric ChalFS hlqndard patlent chalrs

Recliner chairz, visiior chairs

Patient Storage

Bedside ce,xinets and wardrobes

Spec:al nee

rjs b3 s:ck bay furnltu

Special Needs & Sick Bay Furniture

"(sm

General Storage & Fllmg T

Onen shielving umts bookcases stahonery cupboards and
pir=on noles

N

Credenzas, mobile pedestals and lockable cabinets

_Ciim g cahinets and logkers

unrary shelving ~ including bockcases, bay end panels, rolling
storage, mobile shelving, magazine shelving, book displays, open

ghalving units

E-‘,'Ea.ricla'rd- Ou't"d- oorFurmtu re B

tables th eatlng, benches “chairs ancl tables

Heavy Duty Outdoor Furniture

Picnic tables with seating, banches, tables {easy ko clean, tamper
proof and resistant to chemicals and fluids)

ELIGIBLE CUSTONERS
Eligible Customers for this arrangement include:

Queensland Government Depariments;
Statutory Authorities;

Queensland Government agéncies;
Governmeant-owned Corparations,
Appraved non-Gavernment Organisation
State-owned educational facllities;

Councils;

Queensland Government Bodies;
Nor-Government Organisations,

-] - 2 = L] -] Q -] L-3 - &

Local Governments ard Commonwealth,

5,

State or Territory Governments;

Other Queensland Departments or agencies,

Page 2 of 7
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Other Commonwealtn, State or Territory Departments, agencies orbodies;
Qlueensland non-State schools;
Quesnsland School Parent and Citizens Associations {both State and non-State sector); and

Suppliers to the Principal or other Customers that need to access this arangement in order to meet their
obligations under another contract with the Principal or Customer.

-] e a L]

THE BENEFITS OF THE ARRANGEMENT

o All suppliers have been appointed folfowing a rigorous tender and evaluation process and agreement reached
on terms and conditions;

»  Depariments do not need to undertake a full tender process, nor gain three (3) quotes pricr to purchase;

o The Department meeis regularly with suppliers to ensure the Rmitwre provided is giving Queensland
departments the opportunity to create flexibility in their office spaces and working envirenments by providing a
range of products that emphasise the purpose of space and mobility in workplaces; provides a wide variety of
choice in colours and modern, exciting and innovative designs;

¢ Asthe arrangement is an SOA the prices are set for a twelve (12) month period;

o Extensive sustainability criteria in the tender process ensures low formaldehyde zmission levels, responsible
and legal sourcing of timbers, and intensive evaluation of the corporate sacial respenzibilities of each Supplier;

= Assured compliance with AS/NZ manufacturing standards (or equivalent) and confidence in qualily of goods
purchased under the arrangement;

o  Coniractual standards in place to ensure the safety of Government employaas, students and others in their
environments;

= Assured contractual performance warranty period on all products for winimum of seven (7) yaars or otherwise
stated;

¢ Regional distribution network provides opperiunity for local small business participation in the arrangement;

¢  On-line ordering and consolidated order delivery providing cost eficiencies; and

o Value for money achieved through consolidation of DET's purchasing gower.

To access the arrangement follow the fink -
<<To be updated=>

PRODUCT CERTIFICATION

All desks, tables, chairs and beds purchased byion ixzhalf of a Queensitand Government Eligible Customer must be
tested to the minimum level and standard oulline in the table below, or an equivalent testing standard.

Testing tevels and standards are in place $2 provide Custormers with safe and reliable furniture, and fo ensure that the

Supplier provides a guarantee that the furniwre supplied under the arrangement has met the appropriate standard of
testing and is covered by applicable weirzniias,

REQUIREMENTS

To ensure all Queensland Government Departments are purchasing furniture that aligns with the current Department
Design Standards, if departments have a requirement to purchase furniture from a Supplier outside of the Standing
Offer Arrangement (SOA! then the following documentation must be completed.

Part 1 - Fumiture Requiremenis

Fart 2 — Furniture Standards

Part 3 — Fumitiire — Risk Assessmernt

Part 4 — Reprosentative from the Government Department Authorily & Supplier Approval

A copy of this documentation shoulcl he retamed for audit purposes along with the three (3) quotes sought,
and also be emailed to riskagsessment.infrastructure@det. gld.qov.gu for departmental records.

Page3of 7
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Please complete all parts below prior to the purchase of non-SOA
Government Departments Furniture:

niture’R

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS: |

COMMENTS

Government Department Name: DET
Category / Loecation of Furniture  (tick m Office Space
corresponding) . .

Higher Education

@ Education Furhiture
Wooc_iy Point Secure Furniture
Special School wm  Specialised Leaining Furiiture
Woodypoint @ Heglih Furniture

Storage Furiture

Qutdoor Furniture

Other

If ‘Other, please provide details below:

|

Is this furniture available on the ‘DET88449 SOA’ - for
the provision of QLD Government Furniture’
arrangement?

if yes, provide details as to why you hava decided to
purchase outside the SOA,

Y/N no this & A putposé-built éhair for targe student

Netsilz: Bariatric rated to 250KG

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL THE FOLLOWING SEGTiONS: |

Do the goods offered meet the relative ASINZ
Standards?

All items of plant should %e designed,
manufactured and used according {o an approved
standard, preferably an Australian Standard, or an
approved overseas standard.

Yes/ No )
If yes, piease check the relevant boxes below:

ASNZS 1859.1,2004 - Reconstituted wood-
based panels - Specifications Part 1
Particlzhoard

AS 22821989 - Methods for testing fedik
cellular polyurethane

ASINZS 3813:1998 - Plastic monobloc chairs

ASINZS 4086.1:1996 - Specification for buming
behaviour of upholstered furniture

ASINZE 4438:1987 - Height Adjustable Suid
Chairs

AS/NZ34640:19899 - Furniture School sl
Education

ASINZS 4688:2000 - Fixed Height Chairs
ASINZS 4790:2006 - Furniture, Storage Units

AS 5079:2003 - Filing Cabinets and Mk
Pedestals

ASINZS 4442:1997 - Office Desks — Admin

ASINZS 4443:1997 - Office Panel Systems —
Workstations

Page 4 of 7
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If item(s} do not meet the relevant standards
detailed above, please provide a comment:

Do the goods offered have Goods

Ceriification?

Quality

Goods qualily must be certifled by an independent
and accredited testing agency e.g. AFRDI Blue Tick
Goods Certification orequivalent.

Do the goods offered meet the DET sustainahility
requirements?

Yes ! No

ENDORSED AND PASSED BY
THERAPELUTIC GOQODS ADMINISTRATION

Please provide details below.

Yes / No

If yes, please check the relevant hoxes below:

Documented evidence that all timbers hae
been legally sourced,

if item(s) do not meet the resuirernents detailed
above, please provide a conment:

7 YEAR WARRANTY
PREVIOUSLY AFRDI ACCREDITATION LEVEL 6
EXPIRED

Are the poods covered by GECA, AFRDI Green Tick
certification or equivalent?

These certifications ensures goods do NQT contain
any substances of concern including cadmium,
chromium, polybromiinated biphenyls (PBB),
polybrominated biphenyl  ethers (PBDE),
chlorinated paraffin or absorbable organic halogen
used In the manufacture of the offered products,
This includes coatings (painis, lacauers and
varnishes), textiles, adhesives, joinery, and vse of
pesticides in the treatment oftimber,

Yes ! Nu

Plzasa provide details below:

| Was formerly AFRDI aceredited certificate expired

As we do not offer this product on SOA approved
list

Are the goods covered by a warranty at no
additional cost?

Yeés ! No

If yes, please provide timeframe of warranty period
below: 7 Years

It no, piease provide details regarding warranty or
additional costs below:
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Representative from the Government Department or Nominated Officer: Danielle Mahoney

Assessment Date: 24/05/2018

Review Date:

Use this risk assessment matrix as a guide to assess the inherent risk level. Refer to the risk level table

below for further details.

R ‘ Consequenue
Likelinood .~ . T B
T o “Minor - Mddergte
Almost Certain Medium
Likely ' Medium
Possible Low Medium
Unlikely Low Low
Rare Low Low ' I Medium

“InherentRisk Level

) Litle chance of incident (injury if all i

|  lLow standards arenotmet). i ane
Some chance of an incident (injury if il = Manage through regular monitoring of guality ¢

—& | Medium | standards are not met). goods and ensure goods are freated

' respectiully and under supervision.

Likely chance of a sericus innidant @ Consideralternativestopurchasingts

—& v (injury requiring medical treairnant if all furniture.

' standards are not met)

High chance of a serious in.cident 8 Consideralternativesto purchasing ts
resulting in highly debiitating injury if all furniture.

n =

standards are not inet,
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| Part 4 — Government Department Authority & Supplier Approval

Relevant staff should complete the following section and obtain the representative from the Government
Department approval prior to the purchase of the Furniture described in Part 1. The approving officer may
delegate a Departmental Manager/Supervisor to sign-off the approval process in certain circumstances
where the representative from the Government Department is not available.

The Department encourages the departmental representatives to liaise with the Supplier(s) whom they
purchase their furniture from, and once confirmation has been given that the furniture items mest the
required standards detailed on this Risk Assessment Form, then a signature from the Supplier is required
on this form.

School to complete:

Please check the boxes below indicating that you have complatad sach section of the Risk Assessment

| Part 1 - Furniture Requirements

m Part 2 — Furniture Standards

m Part 3 — Furniture — Risk Assessment

m Part 4 - Representative from the Government Department Authority & Supplier Approval

Comments:

Approval — Representative from the Government Department (appointed officer)

—wn | | acknowledge based off information provided tnat the items purchased maet the required standards as
detailed on this Risk Assessment Form.

Name: TOANICLLE MA e 7 Position: P> -gg

Signed: Wﬂ‘-‘é’j Date: XY oF . ‘5
(/

Approval - Supplier

—w | | acknowledge that |S-73(1) - RTI - Ncompany name) have provided the correct product information
to the above mentioned Queaensland Government Department, and can confirm that all items purchased
through my organisation outside of the SOA meet the required standards as detailed on this Risk Assessment
Form.

Name: |S-73(1) - RTI - Not! Position: Consultant

Signed - Date: 24/05/2018

A copy of this documentation (Part 1, 2, 3 & 4) should be retained with other related furniture
documents (e.g. Warranties, etc.) for audit purposes, and a copy must be forwarded to

riskassessment.infrastructure@det.ald.qov.au for departmental records.
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MCLAREN, Donna

From: MCLAREN, Donna

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 3:59 PM

To: 5.73(1) - RTI - Not

Subject: RE: Quote 17426

Attachments: — Maryborough Spec School - Purchase Order.pdf

W73 F

Your quote is accepted. Attached is our purchase order.

Thanks,

Donna Mclaren
Corporate Services Officer

North Coast Region/infrastructure Services Branch .
Department of Education E
i
H
H

P: 07 4122 0840

E: donna.mclaren@ged.qld.gov.au
Level 1} 102 Lennox Street | Maryborough QLD 4650

PO Box 142 | Maryborough QLD 4650

Queenland
Government

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From:[s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of aripiicailon
Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 4:28 PM

To: MCLAREN, Donna

Subject: Quote 17426

Dear Donna,

Thank you for your enquiry.

Our quotation is attached.

Availability is 2 - 4 wecks from receipt of your order.

Please do not hesitate to ask if you would like further information.

Regards

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
Page 1 of 2
Quote No. 17242
Quote Date
5/03/2018
Attention:
nHon Donna McLaren Payment Terms: Net 30 days
Department of Education
Gympie, QLD 4570
Australia
Dear Donna
Thank you for the opportunity to offer the following for your consideration. This offer is subject to our standzrd conditions
of sale and is valid for a period of 30 days. Please refer to this quote when placing your order.
ssxenrnoer |S.73(1) - RTI-N products are 100% Australian Made *****kkx
Net Net Unit Line Line Total inc
Line  Part ID/Description Revision No Quantity Urit Price Unit Price Price Inc Total GST
GST
S O R R I R R R R B R R T R N R T R SE E NI
1 (J12.07021.E0000F.00C11 1.0 1.00 3,085.00 3,085.00 3,085.00 3,085.00 3,085.00
munior Change Table; Battery
* Junior Change Table;
* Smoke
* 1 section 125cm long; overall length with ends down 135Crnm, overall
length with ends up 1650mm
* Fold down side and ends;
* 71 cm Wide;
* 50mm Foam (38mm High Density + 12mm soft);
* Condor Brand, Medical Grade Vinyl;
* 200kg lift capacity. Electric height adjustmer.i (42-35cm);
* Battery backup;
* Foot Control;
* 125mm heavy duty, lockable castors; {55™in Hoist access);
* APO Grey Frame;
V/ 1
Full product details at:  ntips S-73(1) - RTI - Not réllyenapilitation/change-tables. himi
2 DEL TNT 1.00 432.00 432.00 475.20 432.00 475.20

Packing & Delivery - Pallet
Medical Tables, Chairs and Couches are shipped on a timber pallet with
covering. There is no assembly required.
General ex-truck delivery
*  Tailgate delivery.
*  Business hours.
* Includes transport to delivery address ground floor only;
[or to roadside if smooth access to doorway unavailable];
*  Does not include unpacking / installation into room / removal of
packaging.]

Full service - into room, unpack and remove packaging available on request
at an extra charge.

( Continued ove@




_1s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to sc
Page 2 0of 2
Quote No. 17242
Quote Date
5/03/2018
s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevg
Salesperson: [5 73(1) - RTI -1
Prices are Valid Until Wednesday, 4 April 2018
CONDITIONS OF SALE
Please see |s'73(l) - RTI - Not L/conditions-of-sale.html
.‘( Quote Total 3,517.00
i Olus GST $43.20
\Grand Total $3,560.20
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To: . . . A
5.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope d Department of Education and Training Ay

Purchase order 4500295032 \gﬁ_}_&_

Date: 06.06.2018 Queensland

B Vendor No: 5.73(1) - | ABN: 76337613647
- - Page 1 of 1
ﬁe"vef to: Soncial S Purchasing Contact D MCLAREN agete
aryborough Special School

164 Woodstock Street Telephone 07 4122 0840 Fax
MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 Delivery Date 29.06.2018

Unless otherwise stated, this Purchase Order is subject to.

*» Queensland Government General Contract Cornaitions (for general goods and services) - Version 2.0
. dated December 2014; or

Invoice to: * Queensland Government General Coriiract Conditions - ICT Products and Services (for ICT
Dept of Education & Training purchases) - Version 1.0.0 issuex August 2017; and
Wide Bay Maryborough Geo Area « if applicable, the Working on Depzrirnent of Education facilities conditions.
PO BOX 142
MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 The terms and conditions are available at hitps:./det.qld.gov.au/publications/policies/purchase-terms

Terms of Payment: Within 30 days Due net

Item Material Description Ordzar aty. Unit Price/Unit Net Value GST  Gross Value
00010 34-151430 MARYBOROUGH SPEC S 3,085 each 1.00/ 1 3,085.00 0.00 3,085.00

SUPPLY & DELIVERY
JUNIOR CHANGE TABLE; BATTERY

AS PER QUOTE: 17426

DLMCLO 6/6/18

00020 34-151430 MARYBORQWLIGH SPEC S 337.5 each 1.00/1 337.50 33.75 371.25
PACKING & DELIVERY

Total Including GST $3,456.25

Please note:
1. All deliveries must be accompanied by a delivery docket and/or invoice that quote the Purchase Order Number.
2. Prices and product changes must be communicated to the Purchasing Contact and approved prior to delivery.

RTI Application 194606 - File C - Document 4 of 101



s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

Quote To: Ship To:

Department of Education & Training Department of Education & Training

Wide Bay Maryborough Geo Area Wide Bay Maryborough Geo Area

PO Box 142 PO Box 142

MARYBOROUGH MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650

QLD

Dear ,
2891 Qty Unit Price GST Total
A medium sized heavy duty mobile patient lifting hoist with a safe working load of 200kq
and a compact ergonomic design, the Alto200™ Lifter, whilst being compact provides P

superior patient lift space through the use of SPACELINK™ technology.

The Alto200™ Lifter is the model of choice for aged care facilities and hospitais where a
high capacity lift is required. it utilises the SPACELINK™ concept, a breakthrougi: for !
optimised patient space, that enhances floor lift capability and increases riaxirmum lifting
height. With maintenance free bushes in all the major moving parts this hicist is an
Australian Made example of Quality and Strength that is hard to find in other hoists.
Featuring the Linak Jumbo Care advanced diagnostic control system, ith the latest
developments in data collection. This includes service indicator light. ana with service

data tool a service technician can view the history of the lifters 1:saje :n:luding number o Jc
of lifts, overloads and also program service intervals. %]
The Allegro range of patient lifting equipment including lifters and accessories has been
designed and tested to comply with: AS ISO 10535-2002 Hoats 1or the transfer of
disabled persons — Requirements and test methods.

« Electric leg adjustment is a standard feature

« Battery life indicator on lifter as well as handset

« Additional up and down buttons on control box

* Emergency stop button

» Supplied complete with battery, battery charjei and instruction manual

» Base Width Min 645mm

« Base width Max 1130mm

» Lift Range - Yoke 362mm-1785mm

« Lift Range Pivot 325mm-1600mm

+ Castor Size 100mm

* Under Bed Clearance 126mm

» Lifter Weight 42kg

» 200kg SWL
Attachments not included. Qpt fur standard yoke or pivot frame attachment
( sold seperately )
2882 Qty Unit Price GST Total
Standard Yoke 1 161.00 $161.00

The yoke is the standard attachment for general purpose slings. A unique sling retainer
has been designed into the hook of the yoke to prevent the sling loop from coming
detached during lifting.

9000A Qty Unit Price GST Total

Freight and Handling 1 150.00 10% $150.00
(Packaging and transport to above mentioned location)
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Thank you for your interest in our products. We look forward to being of further assistance. SubTotal $3,820.00
Kind Regards GST $15.00

Quote Total: $3,835.00
These prices are in $ AUD

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevan|

Please note: This quote is valid for 30 days from Quote Date.

Quote Terms & Conditions:
All goods supplied are subject to Terms and Conditions which can be found at | s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevj ermsConditions.aspx

FreeCall;S.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

FOrH NOT 22U
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To:
s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope

Deliver to:

Maryborough Special School
164 Woodstock Street
MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650

Invoice to:

Dept of Education & Training
Wide Bay Maryborough Geo Area
PO BOX 142

MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650

Department of Education and Training

Purchase order 4500295034
Date: 06.06.2018
Vendor No:
Purchasing Contact D MCLAREN

Telephone 07 4122 0840

Delivery Date 28.06.2018
Unless otherwise stated, this Purchase Order is subject t.:

MY WV ECTAT N
Queensland
Government

ABN:
Page 1 of 2

76337613647

Fax

* Queensland Government General Contract Condlitions (for general goods and services) - Version 2.0

dated December 2014; or

* Queensland Government General Coixiract Conditions - ICT Products and Services (for ICT
purchases) - Version 1.0.0 issued August 2017; and
« if applicable, the Working on Degariment of Education facilities conditions.

The terms and conditions are avatable at https://det.qld.gov.aw/publications/policies/purchase-terms

Terms of Payment: Within 30 days Due net
Description

34-151430 MARYBOROUGH SPEC S
ALTO MK11 200 LIFTER

AS PER QUOTE: 135598

Item Material
00010

DELIVERY ADDRESS:
Maryborough Special School
Woodstock Street
Maryborough Qld 4650

00020 34-151430 MARYBORC'JGH SPEC S
STANDARD YOKE
00030 34-151430 MARYBOROUGH SPEC S

FREIGHT AND HANDLING

Order aty. Unit Price/Unit
3,509 each 1.00/1
161 each 1.00/1
150 each 1.00/1

Net Value

3,509.00

161.00

150.00

GST Gross Value
0.00 3,509.00
0.00 161.00

15.00 165.00

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
s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to s

Department of Education and Training

Purchase order 4500295034

Date: 06.06.2018 8“99"513"d
overnment
Vendor No: s.73(1) - R ABN:
Page 2 of 2

76337613647

Total Inciuging GST

3,835.00
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MCLAREN, Donna

From: MCLAREN, Donna

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 4:00 PM

To: s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of appl

Subject:

Attachments: s.73(1) - RTI - I Maryborough SPec School - Purchase Order.pdf
Thanks[s.73(1) 1

Your quote is accepted. Attached is our purchase order.

Thanks,

Donna Mclaren
Corporate Services Officer

North Coast Region/Infrastructure Services Branch
Department of Education

P: 07 4122 0840 g
E: donna.mclaren@qed.qld.gov.au E
|
|
|

Level 1} 102 Lennox Street | Maryborough QLD 4650
PO Box 142 | Maryborough QLD 4650

Qeenslad

Please consider the environment before printing this email. Government

From:|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of app_!i;c?tian

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 10:09 AM
To: MCLAREN, Donna
Subject: RE1s.73(1) - RTI - Not relev

Hi Donna,
Not a problem, please see quote attached.
Thank you,

From: MCLAREN, Donna <Donna.MCLAREN@ged.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 9:20 AM

To;|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

Subject: RE|3.73(1) - RTI - Not relevan

Yes, please include delivery costs to Maryborough Qid 4650.
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

Level 1| 102 Lennox Street | Maryborough QLD 4650
PO Box 142 | Maryborough QLD 4650

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From:|3-73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 8:20 AM
To: MCLAREN. Donna
Subject: RE:[S-73(1) - RTI - Not releva

Hi Donna,
Thank you for your enquiry.
1am happy to do a quote for these items —would this need to included delivery costs?

Thank you,

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

From: Donna MclLaren <donna.mclaren@mail136-3.atl41.mandrillapp.com> On Behalf Of Donna MclLaren
Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 2:31 PM
To: Reception |s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of appl|>

RTI Application 194606 - File C - Document 10 of 101
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Cc: Web|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of ap|
Subject:|[s.73(1) - RTI - Not relev{Contact us - ID #2607

ProductToAdd: Alto MKII 200 Lifter - Product Code: 2891SVHA

FullName: Donna Mclaren

Email: donna.mclaren@qged.qgld.gov.au

CompanyGroup: Department of Education

Enquiry: Alto MKII 200 Lifter - Product Code: 2891SVHA Standard Yoke 2882

ok ok ok o s ok ok o ok ok ook ok ok ok ok o sk o oK ok ok ok sk oKk ok ke sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok o sk o ok ok Kok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok Rk kK
ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally priviloged, confidential or
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to
whom it was intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review,
alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

[f the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, plcase telephone or email me
immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it anc anv copies of it from your computer
system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that
mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your
computer system).

ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk o ok sk ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok ko sk ok ook ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ook Kok ok ok o ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok o ok o ok sk kb ok ok Rk ok
ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ook ok ok ok
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

[s.73(1) - RTI- N

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to
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

s.73(1) - RTI - Not s.73(1) - RTI - Not rel¢
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

[s.73(1) - RTI - Nd

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant tds.73(1) - RTI -

s.73(1) - RTI
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

s.73(1) - RTI - N¢

[s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to ‘:afc-o'pe of applicatil
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[s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of ap‘plicati1

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to sg@}?ﬁ application

|s.73(}|

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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[s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of ag

|s.73(g|

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevan

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of applicationl

[5.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application |

|s.73(1|
s.73(
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

[s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of ap

[s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of ap

|s.73(1]

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant td ‘5.73(1) - RTI

RTI Application 194606 - File C - Document 23 of 101



s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant ta

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

[s7aM - RTIl
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of appliq

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

[s.73(1) - RTI - N

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of applicat

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

s.73(1) - RTI - N

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant ’3.73(1) - RTI

/
o
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|s-73(1) - RTI - Not rg

[s.73(1) - RTI - Not re|

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relé

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant t
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of applicati|

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of applicati
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
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scop

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to sd ’5-73(1) - RTI -

‘
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s.73(1) - RT

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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[s.73(1) - RTI - Not|

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not r¢

s.73(1) - RTI - Not rele

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scop
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

s.73(1) - RTI - Not [«.72(1) - RTI
L__.
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[s.73(1) - RTI - N{

[s.73(1) - §

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant tq
]
|

N

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant tG §

’

= (]

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of af

[s73(1) - RTI-N|

[s.73(1) - RTI- N

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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[5.73(1) - RTI - N¢

s.47(3)(b) - (

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scoj;e of

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scop

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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RTI Application 194606 - File C - Document 48 of 101




S.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to s
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S.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of apfaiic‘ation
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relev

[s.73
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

[s.73(1) - RTL- Not rele]
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of
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1s.73(

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant tc sEope of application

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevar;
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not r
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|s.73(1) - RTI - Not re|
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application
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s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

S.73(1) - RTI - Not r
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s.73(1) - RTI

RTI Application 194606 - File C - Document 72 of 101



RTI Application 194606 - File C - Document 73 of 101



s.73(1) A

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of aq
s.73(

[s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of ag

|s.73(H
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|s.73(]

[s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of applil

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevan: to scope of applicatii
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[s73d
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[s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of app|

|s.73(|

[s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevd

[s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of appiicatio

|s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of ap;ﬁication
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S.73(1) - RTI - Noit reievant to scope of application
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